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From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 4:31:40 PM
To: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>; Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: Simon Cordell Claim Number FOOED222
 
 
Dear Ronak Ahmed
 
May I ask on what date your office got the letter dated the 04th December 2019 from the Claimants, was it sent via post or email?

 

Did your office have the letter before the court made the order or after? As we knew nothing about this letter until the 11th

December 2019, when Sean made a call to me, and sent the court order via my email which he got in the office on the 11th

December 2019 from the court.

 

You state in your reply email below you confirm receipt of the letter dated 4th December 2019 from the Claimants, but have not

confirmed what date you received it.

 

It does seem it was delivered to the court very fast, the letter is dated the 04th December 2019, the court got the letter on the 05th

December 2019, and the court made there ruling on the 06th December 2019.

 

I await your reply.
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 


